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e. Possess and or consume any
alcoholic beverage unless the person has
reached the age of 21 years.

f. Discharge, or use firearms, other
weapons or fireworks.

g. Park, stop, or stand any vehicle
outside of the designated spectator area.

h. Operate any vehicle including an
off-highway vehicle (OHV), which is not
legally registered for street and highway
operation, including operation of such a
vehicle in spectator viewing areas, along
the race course, and in designated pit
area.

i. Park any vehicle in violation of
posted restrictions, or in such a manner
as to obstruct or impede normal or
emergency traffic movement or the
parking of other vehicles, create a safety
hazard, or endanger any person,
property or feature. Vehicles so parked
are subject to citation, removal and
impoundment at owners expense.

j. Take a vehicle through, around or
beyond a restrictive sign, recognizable
barricade, fence or traffic control barrier
or device.

k. Fail to keep their site free of trash
and litter during the period of
occupancy, or fail to remove all
personal equipment, trash, and litter
upon departure.

l. Violate quiet hours by causing an
unreasonable noise as determined by
the authorized officer between the hours
of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. Pacific
Standard Time.

m. Allow any pet or other animal in
their care to be unrestrained at any time.

n. Fail to follow orders of directions
of an authorized officer.

o. Obstruct, resist, or attempt to elude
a Law Enforcement Officer or fail to
follow their orders or direction.

Signs and maps directing the public
to designated spectator areas will be
provided by the Bureau of Land
Management and the event sponsor.
Maps are available at the Las Vegas
Field Office.

The above restrictions do not apply to
emergency vehicles and vehicles owned
by the United States, the State of
Nevada or Clark County. Vehicles under
permit for operation by event
participants must follow the race permit
stipulations.

Operators of permitted vehicles shall
maintain a maximum speed limit of 25
mph on all BLM roads and ways.
Authority for closure of public lands is
found in 43 CFR 8340 subpart 8341; 43
CFR part 8360, subpart 8364.1 and 43
CFR 8372. Persons who violate this
closure order are subject to fines and or
arrest as prescribed by law.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Dave Wolf, Recreation Manager or Ron

Crayton or Ken Burger, BLM Rangers,
BLM Las Vegas Field Office, 4765 Vegas
Dr., Las Vegas, Nevada 89108, (702)
647–5000.

Dated: August 25, 1999.
Dave Wolf,
Acting Field Office Manager.
[FR Doc. 99–23145 Filed 9–7–99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–HC–M

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[UTU–72110]

Utah; Proposed Reinstatement of
Terminated Oil and Gas Lease

In accordance with Title IV of the
Federal Oil and Gas Royalty
Management Act (Pub. L. 97–451), a
petition for reinstatement of oil and gas
lease UTU–72110 for lands in Uintah
County, Utah, was timely filed and
required rentals accruing from
December 1, 1998, the date of
termination, have been paid.

The lessees have agreed to new lease
terms for rentals and royalties at rates of
$10 per acre and 162⁄3 percent,
respectively. The $500 administrative
fee has been paid and the lessees have
reimbursed the Bureau of Land
Management for the cost of publishing
this notice.

Having met all the requirements for
reinstatement of the lease as set out in
Section 31 (d) and (e) of the Mineral
Leasing Act of 1920 (30 U.S.C. 188), the
Bureau of Land Management is
proposing to reinstate lease UTU–72110,
effective December 1, 1998, subject to
the original terms and conditions of the
lease and the increased rental and
royalty rates cited above.

Dated: August 31, 1999.
Robert Lopez,
Branch Chief, Minerals Adjudication.
[FR Doc. 99–23153 Filed 9–7–99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–DQ–M

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[AK–932–1430–01; AA–6497]

Public Land Order No. 7410; Partial
Revocation of Executive Order dated
April 1, 1915; Alaska

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.
ACTION: Public Land Order.

SUMMARY: This order revokes an
Executive order insofar as it affects

approximately 29,709 acres of lands
withdrawn for Bureau of Land
Management Power Site Reserve No.
485 at Iliamna Lake region. The lands
are no longer needed for the purpose for
which they were withdrawn. This
action allows the conveyance of
approximately 11,211 acres of the lands
to the State of Alaska, if such lands are
otherwise available. Any of the lands
described herein that are selected by but
not conveyed to the State will be subject
to the terms and conditions of Public
Land Order No. 5184, as amended,
Public Land Order No. 5174, as
amended, and any other withdrawal or
segregation of record. Approximately
18,498 acres of the lands have been
conveyed out of Federal ownership or
lie within the Lake Clark National
Preserve pursuant to the Alaska
National Interest Lands Conservation
Act.
EFFECTIVE DATE: September 8, 1999.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Robbie J. Havens, BLM Alaska State
Office, 222 W. 7th Avenue, No. 13,
Anchorage, Alaska 99513–7599, 907–
271–5049.

By virtue of the authority vested in
the Secretary of the Interior by Section
204 of the Federal Land Policy and
Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C.
1714 (1994), and by Section 17(d)(1) of
the Alaska Native Claims Settlement
Act, 43 U.S.C. 1616(d)(1) (1994), it is
ordered as follows:

1. Executive Order dated April 1,
1915, as modified, which withdrew
lands for Bureau of Land Management
Power Site Reserve No. 485 in the
Iliamna Lake area, is hereby revoked
insofar as it affects the following
described lands:

Seward Meridian, Alaska

All lands within 1⁄4 mile of the Lower
Tazimina Lake, the Tazimina River between
Lower Tazimina Lake and Sixmile Lake, the
Kakhonak Lake, and the Kakhonak River
between Kakhonak Lake and Kakhonak Bay,
an arm of Iliamna Lake, located within:

(a) Those portions of Tps. 7 and 8 S., Rs.
28 and 29 W., (unsurveyed), and T. 8 S., R.
30 W., (surveyed) which have not been
conveyed out of Federal ownership. The area
described contains approximately 11,211
acres.

(b) Those portions of Tps. 8 S., Rs. 30 and
31 W., T. 9 S., R. 31 W., T. 2 S., R. 30 W.,
and Tps. 2 and 3 S., Rs. 31 and 32 W., (all
surveyed) which lie within the Lake Clark
National Preserve or have been conveyed out
of Federal ownership.

The area described contains approximately
18,498 acres.

The areas described in (a) and (b) above
aggregate approximately 29,709 acres.

2. The State of Alaska applications for
selection made under Section 6(b) of the
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1 See 63 FR 52287 (Sept. 30, 1998); 63 FR 70215
(Dec. 18, 1998); and 64 FR 35679 (July 1, 1999).

2 See 19 CFR 210.50(a) and 19 U.S.C. 1337(d), (f),
(g), and (j)(3).

3 See 19 CFR 210.42(a)(2) and 210.50(a)(4). See
also 19 U.S.C. 1337(b)(2) and S. Rept. No. 1298, 93d
Cong. 2d Sess. at 195 (1974).

4 Id. and 64 FR 35679 (July 1, 1999).

Alaska Statehood Act of July 7, 1958, 48
U.S.C. note prec. 21 (1994), and under
Section 906(e) of the Alaska National
Interest Lands Conservation Act, 43
U.S.C. 1635(e) (1994), for the lands
described in paragraph 1(a), become
effective without further action by the
State upon publication of this public
land order in the Federal Register, if
such lands are otherwise available.
Lands selected by, but not conveyed to
the State, will be subject to the terms
and conditions of Public Land Order
No. 5184, as amended, Public Land
Order No. 5174, as amended, and any
other withdrawal or segregation of
record.

3. The public lands described in
paragraph 1(b) will remain withdrawn
as part of the Lake Clark National
Preserve pursuant to Sections 201(7)(a)
and Section 206 of Alaska National
Interest Lands Conservation Act, 16
U.S.C. 410hh–5 (1994). This action is for
record clearing purposes only as to
those lands that have been conveyed out
of Federal ownership.

Dated: August 13, 1999.
John Berry,
Assistant Secretary of the Interior.
[FR Doc. 99–23246 Filed 9–7–99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–JA–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[CO–120–99–1640–00; COC–63206]

Realty Action: Sale of Public Land in
Grand County, Colorado

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Department of Interior.
ACTION: Notice of realty action.

SUMMARY: The following public land in
Grand County, Colorado has been
examined and found suitable for direct
sale under section 203 and 209(b) of the
Federal Land Policy and Management
Act of 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1713 and 1719),
at not less than the appraised fair
market value. The mineral interest will
be included in the sale.

Affected Public Land

Sixth Principal Meridian

T. 4N., R. 76W.,
sec. 24, lot 8
The lands described above contain 3.20

acres, more or less.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
environmental assessment and other
information concerning this sale is
available for review in the Kremmling
Field Office at 1116 Park Avenue,

Kremmling, Colorado 80459, (97024–
3437).
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Publication of this notice in the Federal
Register segregates the public land from
operation of the public land laws,
including the mining laws, for a period
of 270 days from the date above unless
the sale is cancelled or completed prior
to this date. The following reservations
will be made in a patent issued for the
public land:

1. A reservation to the United States
of a right-of-way for ditches or canals
constructed by the authority of the
United States, Act of August 30, 1990
(43 U.S.C. 945).

For a period of 45 days from the date
of this notice, interested parties may
submit comments to the Field Manager,
Kremmling Field Office, Bureau of Land
Management, P.O. Box 68, Kremmling,
Colorado 80459. Any adverse comments
will be evaluated by the State Director,
who may sustain, vacate, or modify this
realty action. In the absence of any
advance comments, this realty action
will become the final determination of
the Department of Interior.

Dated: August 25, 1999.
Linda M. Gross,
Field Manager.
[FR Doc. 99–23248 Filed 9–7–99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–JB–M

International Trade Commission

[Investigation No. 337–TA–416]

Certain Compact Multipurpose Tools;
Notice of Issuance of General
Exclusion Order and Termination of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that,
having found violations of section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930 as amended (19
U.S.C. 1337), the U.S. International
Trade Commission has issued a general
exclusion order under section 337(d) (19
U.S.C. 1337(d)) and has terminated the
investigation.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: P.N.
Smithey, Office of the General Counsel,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone 202–205–3061. General
information concerning the Commission
also may be obtained by accessing its
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov).
Hearing-impaired individuals can
obtain information concerning this
matter by contacting the Commission’s
TDD terminal at 202–205–1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission conducted the subject
investigation to determine whether
there is a violation of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930 as amended (19
U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain compact
multipurpose tools that allegedly
infringe claims of four U.S. design
patents. The complainant was the patent
owner, Leatherman Tool Group, Inc. Six
firms were named as respondents:
Suncoast of America, Inc.; Quan Da
Industries; Kumasama Products Co.,
Ltd.; Jiangsu Hongbao Group, Corp.;
SCIKO Chinalight, Ltd.; and Charles
Amash Imports, Inc., d/b/a Grip On
Tools. Grip On and Suncoast were
terminated from the investigation on the
basis of consent orders. The
Commission found Jiangsu, Kumasama,
Quan Da, and SCIKO to be in default in
light of their failure to answer the
complaint and notice of investigation in
the manner prescribed by the
Commission’s rules and their failure to
respond to orders directing them to
show cause why they should not be
found in default. By granting the
complainant’s motions for summary
determination on various issues, the
Commission determined that the latter
four respondents violated section 337.1

The remaining issues for the
Commission to decide were (1) the
appropriate remedy for the aforesaid
violations, (2) whether the statutory
public interest factors precluded such
relief, and (3) the amount of the bond
during the Presidential review period
under section 337(j).2 In making those
determinations, the Commission was
required to take into account the
presiding administrative law judge’s
recommended determination (RD) on
permanent relief and bonding under 19
CFR 210.42(a)(2), as well as any written
submissions from parties, the public, or
other Federal agencies.3 The
Commission solicited but did not
receive submissions from other agencies
or members of the public.4 Complainant
Leatherman and the Commission
investigative attorney each filed a
written submission on remedy, the
public interest, bonding, and the RD.

After considering the RD and the
parties’ submissions, the Commission
determined that a general exclusion
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